
Commerce 

Journals 

Sr. 
No 

Name Link 

1 
Abacus https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/action/doSearch?ConceptID=15941&SeriesKey=14676281&sortBy=Earliest&startPage= 

 

2 

Academy of 
Strategic 
Management 
Journal 

https://www.abacademies.org/journals/academy-of-strategic-management-journal-home.html 
 

3 
Accounting & 
Finance 

https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/action/doSearch?AllField=free+access&SeriesKey=1467629x&startPage=&ConceptID=15941 
 

4 

Accounting 
and Business 
Research 

https://www.tandfonline.com/action/showOpenAccess?journalCode=rabr20 
 

5 
Accounting 
Education 

https://www.tandfonline.com/action/showOpenAccess?journalCode=raed20 
 

6 
Accounting 
Forum 

https://www.tandfonline.com/action/showOpenAccess?journalCode=racc20 
 

7 
Accounting 
History 

https://journals.sagepub.com/action/doSearch?AllField=open+access&SeriesKey=acha&startPage=&rel=&access=18 
 

8 

Accounting 
Horizons  

https://publications.aaahq.org/accounting-horizons/search-
results?q=&fl SiteID=1000001&access free=true&qb=%7b%22q%22%3a%22%22%7d&access openaccess=true 
 

9 
Accounting in 
Europe 

https://www.tandfonline.com/action/showOpenAccess?journalCode=raie20 
 

10 
Accounting 
Perspectives 

https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/action/doSearch?AllField=free+and+open+access&SeriesKey=19113838&startPage=&ConceptID=15941 
 



11 

Accounting 
Theory and 
Practice 

https://www.sciencedirect.com/journal/accounting-theory-and-practice/publish/open-access-options 
 

12 

Accounting, 
Auditing & 
Accountability 
Journal 

https://www.emerald.com/insight/publication/issn/0951-3574?showAll=true&openAccess=true&searchTerms=open+access+articles&p=1 
 

13 

Accounting, 
Economics, 
and Law 

https://www.degruyter.com/search?query=journalKey%3A%28AEL%29+AND+%28open+access% 
29&startItem=0&pageSize=10&sortBy=relevance&documentVisibility=available 
 
 

14 

Accounting, 
Organizations 
and Society 

https://www.sciencedirect.com/search?qs=open%20access&pub=Accounting%2C%20Organizations%20and% 
20Society&cid=271665&accessTypes=openaccess&lastSelectedFacet=accessTypes 

15 

Asian Journal 
of Accounting 
Research 

https://www.emerald.com/insight/publication/issn/2459-9700?distinct id=$device:191e4f7edc84c8-0273af6e1da178-26001e51-e1000-
191e4f7edc84c8& ga=2.77802332.910576637.1726116002-270872455.1723113996& gl=1*15hpeg8* ga*MjcwODcyNDU1LjE3MjMxMTM5OTY. 
 

16 
Audit 
Financiar 

http://revista.cafr.ro/Archive 
 

17 

Auditing: A 
Journal of 
Practice & 
Theory 

https://publications.aaahq.org/ajpt/search-results?q=&fl SiteID=1000007&access free=true&qb=%7b%22q%22%3a%22%22%7d&access openaccess=true 
 

18 

Australasian 
Accounting, 
Business and 
Finance 
Journal 

https://ro.uow.edu.au/aabfj/ 
 

19 

Australian 
Accounting 
Review 

https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/action/doSearch?AllField=free+and+open+articles&SeriesKey=18352561&startPage=&ConceptID=15941 
 



20 

Behavioral 
Research in 
Accounting 

https://publications.aaahq.org/bria/search-results?page=1&q=free%20and%20open%20access&fl SiteID=1000009 
 

21 

China 
Accounting 
and Finance 
Review (CAFR) 

https://www.emerald.com/insight/publication/issn/1029-807X? ga=2.10889084.910576637.1726116002-
270872455.1723113996& gl=1*j2esrw* ga*MjcwODcyNDU1LjE3MjMxMTM5OTY. 
 

22 

China Journal 
of Accounting 
Research 

https://www.sciencedirect.com/journal/china-journal-of-accounting-research 
 

23 

China Journal 
of Accounting 
Studies (CJAS) 

https://www.tandfonline.com/journals/rcja20 
 

24 

Contemporary 
Accounting 
Research 

https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/action/doSearch?AllField=free+and+open+access+articles&SeriesKey=19113846&startPage=&ConceptID=15941 
 

25 

Copernican 
Journal of 
Finance & 
Accounting 

https://apcz.umk.pl/CJFA 
 

26 

Critical 
Perspectives 
on Accounting 

https://www.sciencedirect.com/search?qs=open%20access&pub=Critical%20Perspectives%20on%20Accounting 
&cid=272346&accessTypes=openaccess&lastSelectedFacet=accessTypes 
 

27 
Current Issues 
in Auditing 

https://publications.aaahq.org/cia 
 

28 

European 
Accounting 
Review 

https://www.tandfonline.com/action/showOpenAccess?journalCode=rear20 
 

29 
Indian Journal 
of Accounting 

https://indianaccounting.org/currentissues.php 
 

30 

Indian Journal 
of Commerce 
& 

https://www.ijcms.in/index.php/ijcms 
 



Management 
Studies 

31 

International 
Journal of 
Auditing 

https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/action/doSearch?AllField=open+access&SeriesKey=10991123&startPage=&ConceptID=15941 
 

32 

International 
Journal of 
Corporate 
Finance and 
Accounting 
(IJCFA) 

https://www.igi-global.com/journal/international-journal-corporate-finance-accounting/67810 
 

33 

International 
Refereed 
Social Sciences 
Journal (RW-
IRSSJ) 

https://www.researchersworld.com/ 
 

34 

Issues in 
Accounting 
Education 

https://publications.aaahq.org/iae/search-results?q=free+access&fl SiteID=1000013&access free=true&access openaccess=true 
 

35 

Issues in Social 
and 
Environmental 
Accounting 

https://iiste.org/Journals/index.php/ISEA/index 
 

36 

Japanese 
Accounting 
Review(TJAR)  

https://www.rieb.kobe-u.ac.jp/tjar/ 
 

37 

Journal of 
Accounting & 
Organizational 
Change 

https://www.emerald.com/insight/publication/issn/1832-5912?showAll=true&openAccess=true&searchTerms=open+access&p=1 
 

38 

Journal of 
Accounting 
and Business 

https://journal2.um.ac.id/index.php/jabe 



Education 
(JABE ) 

39 

Journal of 
Accounting 
and Economics 

https://www.sciencedirect.com/journal/journal-of-accounting-and-economics 
 

40 

Journal of 
Accounting 
and 
Investment or 
JAI 

https://journal.umy.ac.id/index.php/ai 
 

41 

Journal of 
Accounting 
Research 

https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/action/doSearch?AllField=open+access&SeriesKey=1475679x&startPage=&ConceptID=15941 
 

42 

Journal of 
Applied 
Accounting 
Research 

https://www.emerald.com/insight/publication/issn/0967-5426?showAll=true&openAccess=true&searchTerms=open+access&p=1 
 

43 

Journal of 
Business 
Finance & 
Accounting 

https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/action/doSearch?AllField=open+access&SeriesKey=14685957&startPage=&ConceptID=15941 
 

44 

Journal of 
Corporate 
Accounting & 
Finance 

https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/action/doSearch?AllField=free+access&ConceptID=15941&SeriesKey=10970053&startPage= 
 

45 

Journal of 
Financial 
Management, 
Markets and 
Institutions 

https://worldscientific.com/worldscinet/jfmmi 
 

46 
Journal of 
Forensic 

https://sciendo.com/journal/JFAP 
 



Accounting 
Profession 

47 

Journal of 
Public 
Budgeting, 
Accounting & 
Financial 
Management 

https://www.emerald.com/insight/publication/issn/1096-3367?showAll=false&openAccess=false&searchTerms=free+articles&p=1 
 

48 

Journal of 
Retailing 
(Partial 
Access) 

https://www.sciencedirect.com/journal/journal-of-retailing/publish/open-access-options 
 

49 

Meditari 
Accountancy 
Research 

https://www.emerald.com/insight/publication/issn/2049-372X?showAll=true&openAccess=true&searchTerms=open+access+articles&p=1 
 

50 
Modern 
Finance 

https://mf-journal.com/ 
 

51 

National 
Accounting 
Review (NAR) 

https://www.aimspress.com/journal/nar 
 

52 

Qualitative 
Research in 
Accounting & 
Management 

https://www.emerald.com/insight/publication/issn/1176-6093?showAll=true&openAccess=true&searchTerms=open+access+articles&p=1 
 

53 

Research 
Journal of 
Finance and 
Accounting 

https://iiste.org/Journals/index.php/RJFA/index 
 

54 

SA Journal of 
Accounting 
Research 

https://www.tandfonline.com/action/showOpenAccess?journalCode=rsar20 
 

55 
Social and 
Environmental 

https://www.tandfonline.com/action/showOpenAccess?journalCode=reaj20 
 



Accountability 
Journal 

56 

Sustainability 
Accounting, 
Management 
and Policy 
Journal 

https://www.emerald.com/insight/publication/issn/2040-8021?showAll=true&openAccess=true&searchTerms=Only+content+I+have+access+to&p=1 
 

57 

The 
Accounting 
Review 

https://publications.aaahq.org/accounting-review/search-
results?fl SiteID=1000029&access free=true&qb=%7b%22q%22%3a%22%22%7d&access openaccess=true 
 

58 

The British 
Accounting 
Review 

https://www.sciencedirect.com/search?qs=open%20and%20free%20content&pub=The%20British%20Accounting%20Review&cid=272517&date=1995%20-
%202024&accessTypes=openaccess&show=25 
 

59 

The Indian 
Journal of 
Commerce 

https://icaindia.info/JOURNALS.html 
 

 

Books 
 

1 
Principles of 
Accounting 

https://openstax.org/books/principles-financial-accounting/pages/1-why-it-matters 
 

2 

Theory and Practice 
of Forex and 
Treasury 
Management 

https://kb.icai.org/pdfs/PDFFile5b27884a1fc143.87311237.pdf 
 

3 

Cost Accounting : A 
Managerial Emphasis 
(15th Ed) by 
Horngren, Datar, 
Rajan 

https://lunarintcollege.edu.et/wp-content/uploads/2022/06/2015-Horngren-Cost-Accounting -A-Managerial-Emphasis-15th-
Edition-.pdf 
 



4 

Principles of 
Corporate Finance : 
by Richard Brealey, 
Stewart Myers, 
Franklin Allen (11th 
ed.) 

https://eco.nahrainuniv.edu.iq/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/Principles-of-Corporate-Finance -11E-Dr.Soc .pdf 
 

5 

Principles of 
Economics : by N. 
Gregory Mankiw (8th 
ed.) 

https://renessans-edu.uz/files/books/2023-11-02-04-26-19 73440a247c94a07116bd881b10442047.pdf 
 

6 

Macroeconomics: 
Theories and Policies 
by Richard T. Froyen 
(10th ed.) 

https://www.ascdegreecollege.ac.in/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/Macroeconomics-Theories-and-Policies.pdf 
 

7 

Marketing 
Management  by 
Philip Kotler, Kevin 
Lane Keller (15th ed.) 

https://www.edugonist.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/09/Marketing-Management-by-Philip-Kotler-15th-Edition.pdf 
 

   
 

 

Government Portals 

               

1 

 Ministry of 
Commerce and 
Industry, 
Government of India 

https://commerce.gov.in/ 
 

2 
Reserve Bank of 
India 

https://www.rbi.org.in/ 
 

3 Ministry of Finance https://financialservices.gov.in/beta/en 



 

 

 
 

 

4 
Finance & Taxes https://www.india.gov.in/topics/finance-taxes 

 

5 

Central Board Of 
Indirect Taxes & 
Customs 

https://www.cbic.gov.in 
 

6 

Ministry of Statistics 
& Programme 
Implementation 

https://www.mospi.gov.in/# 
 

7 

Directorate General 
of Foreign Trade 
(DGFT) 

 
https://www.dgft.gov.in/CP/ 
 

8 

SEBI (Securities and 
Exchange Board of 
India) 

https://www.sebi.gov.in/ 
 

9 
National Portal of 
India 

https://www.india.gov.in 
 

10 
Indian Trade Portal https://www.indiantradeportal.in/ 

 

11 
Corporate Affairs 
Ministry (MCA21) 

https://www.mca.gov.in/content/mca/global/en/home.html 
 

12 

 Institute of 
Company Secretaries 
of India (ICSI) 

https://www.icsi.edu/home/ 
 


